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DECLASSIFIED IN PART (0637
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ACTION -
MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM P, CLARK M
FROM: %JOHN LENCZOWSKI 4{\4\
SUBJECT: Soviet Request for Meeting with Feldstein
25X1 The economic attach€ from the Soviet embassy has requested a
meeting with Martin Feldstein. The general consensus here, at
State, is that Feldstein should not meet withlsuch a
low-ranking officer, but should offer that the attaché meet

with one of Feldstein's junior assistants.

This is a matter of reciprocity. The access of our officers in
Moscow to high Soviet officials is extremely limited, and until

it improves, we should not give the Soviets here any special
favors.

Jack Mat?g:; concurs;

q,v\

Recommendation

Approve &f//szﬂﬁnisapprove
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- /Sgg%—l June 16, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. WILLIAM P. CLARK
THE WHITE EHOUSE

SUBJECT: Presidential Message for Andropov

Attached for approval is a draft Presidential
message for Andropov.

Executive Secretafy

Attachment:

As stated.
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Department of State
Suggested Message

Dear Mr. Chairman:

On behalf of the American people, I wish to congratulate
you upon your election as Chairman of the Presidium of the
Supreme Soviet of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

I should like to take this occasion to convey to you
my strong desire for an improﬁed relationship between our
two countries. I deeply believe that a relationship based
on mutual restraint and reciprocity would contribute greatly

to the cause of peace.

Sincerely,

Ronald Reagan

His Excellency
Yuriy Vladimirovich Andropov,
Chairman, Presidium of the Supreme Soviet
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,

Moscow.

-SEGRET-
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